
SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

Council Offices
Newtown St Boswells

Melrose 
9 June 2017 

To:  The Members of the Scottish Borders Licensing 

A Hearing of Scottish Borders Licensing Board will be held in Committee Rooms 2/3, Council 

Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells TD6 0SA on Friday, 16 June 2017 at 10 a.m..  The Business 

is a undernoted.

Clerk to the Licensing Board

BUSINESS

1. Appointment of Convener 

2. Apologies for Absence 

3. Order of Business 

4. Declarations of Interest 

5. Minute (Pages 1 - 12)

Minute of Meeting of 21 April 2017.  (Copy attached.)
6. Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers (Pages 13 - 28)

(Copies attached.)
7. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: 

(a)  Section 20:  Application for Premises Licence (Pages 29 - 
40)

Consider the following application for Grant of Premises Licence (applicants cited to 
attend)(Copies attached.)

Sykes Global Services Limited           Nether Road
                                                                                 Galashiels
                                                                                 TD1 3HE

Public Document Pack



Licensed Hours applied for: 

On sale  Off sale 
None  10.00 a.m. – 10.00 p.m. Monday
                                                                                                                           to Sunday 

Representations received:
Police Scotland – none
Licensing Standards Officer – none
Health – none
Other - none

(b)  Section 34: Application for Transfer of Premises Licence with Variation 
(Pages 41 - 72)
Consider application for Variation of Premises Licence (applicants cited to attend) (Copies 
attached)

Martin McColl Limited Co-operative Food
Main Street
St Boswells
TD6 0AT

Amendments to Operating Plan:

 Question 5(f) – any other activities – to clarify the types of goods sold on the 
premises

 Change the store opening times to 6.00 a.m. – 11.00 p.m. (currently 8.00 a.m.
 – 10.00 p.m.)

Representations received:

Police Scotland – none
Licensing Scotland – none
Health – none
Other – J. Crombie, K. Davidson, T Seymour-smith and L Molero Lopez.

(c)  Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence 
(Pages 73 - 96)
Consider applications for Occasional Licence (applicants cited to attend) (Copies attached)

Greenlaw Festival                                               Marquee
                                                                             The Green
                                                                             Greenlaw

       Friday 30 June 2017  7.00p.m. – 11.30p.m.
       Saturday 1 July 2017 1.00p.m. – 11.30p.m. 
       Sunday 2 July 2017 1.00p.m. –  4.30p.m.  

Representations received:
Police Scotland – Copies attached.
Licensing Standards Officer – none.
Health – none
Other – none

(d)  Section 68:  Application for Extended Hours (Pages 97 - 
136)



Consider applications for Extended Hours (applicant cited to attend) (Copies attached):

(i)   Greene King Retailing Limited County Hotel
35 High Street
Peebles 

  Saturday 24 June 2017 8.00am– 11.00am 
Saturday 1 July 2017 8.00a.m.- 11.00am
Saturday 8 July 0217 8.00a.m - 11.00am

Representation received:
Police Scotland – copy attached
Licensing Standards Officer – copy attached
Other – applicant’s response to Police and LSO objections  

(ii)   Selkirk Conservative Club Selkirk Conservative Club
Ettrick Terrace
Selkirk

Saturday 24 June 2017 8.00am - 11.00am 
                                                                                  Saturday 1 July 2017     8.00am - 11.00am
                                                                                  Saturday 8 July 2017     8.00am - 11.00am

Representations received:
Police Scotland – copy attached
Licensing Standards Officer – copy attached Other – none

(iii)  The Waverley Bar Limited Waverley Bar
78 High Street
Hawick 

Saturday 24 June 2017 8.00am– 10.00am 
                                                                                   Saturday 1 July 2017    8.00am - 10.00am
                                                                                   Saturday 8 July 2017    8.00am - 10.00am

Representations received:
Police Scotland – copies attached
Licensing Standards Officer – copy attached

      Other – applicant’s response to Police and LSO objections 
 

8. Any other Items previously circulated 

9. Any other items which the Convener decides are urgent 

10. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”



11. Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Section 72: Application for Personal 
Licence (Pages 137 - 146)

Hearing to consider application for Grant of Personal Licence – Jacob Grice 
(applicant cited to attend) (Copy notice of relevant conviction from Police 
Scotland attached.) 

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Brown, J. Greenwell, D. Paterson, N. Richards, 
S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Mrs Fiona Henderson Tel:  01835 826502 or e-mail: 
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



MINUTE of MEETING of the SCOTTISH BORDERS 
LICENSING BOARD held in Committee Rooms 2 & 3, 
Council Headquarters, Newtown St Boswells on Friday 
21 April  2017 at 10.00 a.m. 

Present:- Councillors W. Archibald (Convener),  J. Campbell, J. Greenwell, B. 
Herd,  G. Logan, D. Paterson, J. Torrance, T. Weatherston, B. White.

Apology:- Councillor R. Stewart.  
In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor Property and Licensing,  Licensing Team Leader, 

Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officers (Mr I. Tunnah and Mr 
M. Wynne), Democratic Services Officer (K. Mason), Inspector T. 
Hodges, PC C. Lackenby,  Police Scotland.

1. MINUTE
The Minute of Meeting of 17 March 2017 had been circulated.

DECISION
APPROVED. 

2. LICENCES DEALT WITH UNDER DELEGATED POWERS
For Members’ information there had been circulated copies of a list of licences dealt 
with under delegated powers for the period 8 March  to 12 April 2017.   

DECISION
NOTED. 

3. LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005:

(a) Section 45(7):  The Board considered the following application to Extend Period 
of Provisional Premises Licence:- 

Martin McColl Ltd 27 The Square
Kelso
1 year extension granted June 
2016

There had been circulated copies of a letter dated 13 April 2017 from DWF, LLP 
asking the Licensing Board to authorise a further extension of the time available to 
their client, Martin McColl Limited to apply for Confirmation of Provisional Premises 
Licence.   The letter explained that the Licensing Board had granted an extension 
last year until 22 June 2017 on the basis of estimates as to completion of agreed 
works with Building Standards and Planning to cover the works and take into 
consideration the requirement for Listed Building Consent.   All these were now 
granted although rather than being resolved before Christmas it took until March 
2017 to finalise.  A further small change was required to the licence plan to reduce 
the display area to 6.2m2 and an application for a Minor Variation had been drafted 
for submission to the Board. 

Mr David Crank, Solicitor DWF, LLP was present accompanied by Mr Morrison, 
Area Manager, Martin McColl Ltd.  Mr Crank confirmed that a further extension was 
being applied for because there were various outstanding issues and Section 50 
certificates were still to be obtained.   It was noted that fire safety measures in the 
basement had now been resolved.   Members discussed the application and it was 
agreed to grant an extension for a further 9 months rather than the 6 months applied 
for. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



DECISION
AGREED to extend the period of provisional Premises Licence from 22 June 
2017 for a further 9 months. 

(b) Section 29:  The Board considered the following applications for Variation of 
Premises Licence:-

(i) The Contented Vine (Kelso) Ltd The Contented Vine Restaurant
60 Horsemarket
Kelso

Amendments to Premises Licence and Operating Plan:

 a change from solely on sale premises to both on and off sale

 a change to the core on sale hours -
Current On Sale Proposed On Sale 

11.00am - 12midnight Mon to Thurs 11.00am -12midnight Sun to 
Thurs

11.00am - 1.00am Fri and Sat 11.00am - 1.00am Fri and Sat
12noon - 12midnight Sunday

 inclusion of core off sale hours - 10.00am - 10.00pm Monday to Sunday

 addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (column 4 - outwith 
core hours) of the Operating Plan, to include restaurant facilities; receptions 
(including weddings, funerals, birthdays, retirements etc); recorded music; 
and televised sport, without the sale of alcohol;

 addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2 and 3) 
of the Operating Plan, to include live performances; gaming; and 
indoor/outdoor sports;

 addition to the permitted activities referred to in question 5 (columns 2, 3 and 
4) in the Operating Plan, to include club or other group meetings;

 a change to the explanation as to ‘Yes’ in column 4 (outwith core hours); and
 a change to the explanation in question 5(f) as to other activities.

     No representations had been received. 

Mr Tunnah advised that the proposed amendments to the operating plan were all 
within the Board’s Policy. 

Mr James Knox was in attendance representing his company’s application.   He 
advised that he planned to sell presentation bottles of select wines and spirits by 
remote sales.   If granted the variation would also allow customers to take 
unfinished bottles of wine home with them. 

DECISION
GRANTED. 

Page 2



(ii) Christopher Lambton Laurel Bank Tea Room & 
Bistro Bar
Broughton
Biggar

Amendments to Operating Plan and Layout Plan:

 Change Core Hours:
On Sale - 11.00am - 12.00midnight Sunday to Thursday and 11.00am - 
1.00am Friday and Saturday (currently 11.00am -11.00pm Monday to 
Saturday and 12.00pm - 11.00pm Sunday).
Off Sale - 10.00am - 10.00pm Monday to Sunday (currently 11.00am - 
10.00pm Monday to Saturday and 12noon - 10.00pm Sunday)

 Change No to Yes in seasonal demand and explanation as per Licensing 
Board policy.   

 Addition of Activities within Core Hours: Theatre, Films, Gaming, 
Indoor/Outdoor Sports and Televised Sport.

 Addition of Activities outwith Core Hours: Televised Sport.
 Change explanation in respect of activities outwith core hours.
 Change terms of Children and Young Persons access.
 Change capacity of premises from 50 persons to 46 maximum.
      
There had been circulated copies of two letters of observation from P. 
Middlemass and M. Brownlie advising there were no objections in principle but 
raising their concerns in regard to noise emanating from the premises which they 
had experienced and seeking assurances it would be kept to a reasonable level. 

Mr M. Wynne referred to the application and the alterations taking place within 
the premises which had resulted in the opportunity for updating and future 
proofing the operating plan, all in accordance with the Board’s Policy.   

Mr C. Lambton was present.   He briefed Members on how the establishment had 
grown organically since 2004 and stated he felt it was now time for a rethink on 
how everything fitted together.   A new kitchen was being constructed in a new 
build extension to the rear of the building and the bar was being relocated to the 
space currently occupied by the existing kitchen, with walls and ceilings stripped 
out to form one large bar/coffee lounge.  He acknowledged the concerns raised 
by neighbouring premises and confirmed that he would ensure measures were in 
place to address the concerns raised.

DECISION
GRANTED.

 

(c) Section 20:  The Board considered the following applications for 
Grant/Provisional Grant of Premises Licence:-  

(i) Fatheha Khanom The Taste of Bengal
4 Station Buildings
Dovemount Place
Hawick
Grant

Page 3



Licensed Hours applied for:

On Sale Off Sale
Sunday to Thursday 11.00am - 12.00midnight Monday to Sunday 11.00am - 

10.00pm
Friday & Saturday 11.00am to 1.00am

        There had been circulated copies of:-
(a) a letter dated 7 March 2017 from Police Scotland.  Inspector Hodges advised 
that in terms of Section 21(4)(a)(i) and (ii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, 
neither the applicant or any connected person had been convicted of any relevant 
offence.   Police Scotland was unable to confirm the existence of any foreign 
offence in respect of the applicant or any connected person.  Inspector Hodges 
further advised that concerns regarding the layout plan had now been addressed 
to the satisfaction of Police Scotland.   

(b)  letters of objection from Ann Napier and Andrew Aitken  expressing concerns 
regarding loud music, swearing, crowds gathering to drink and to smoke in the 
street along with general anti-social behaviour caused by drunkenness. 

Mr Tunnah advised that the premises closed around the time of transition.   Mr 
Khanom had now resurrected the premises as a restaurant and wanted his 
business to be licensed. 

Mr Aitken was present.   He stated that he was against licensing the business 
until 1.00am and referred in detail to the terms of his letter.   

Mr Khanom was present.  He explained that his business did not operate until 
1.00am and generally closed at 10.30pm during the week and at 11.30pm during 
the weekend.  Customers usually had one drink with a meal.   He was not 
offering a huge amount of alcohol and would be selling lager and wine.   The 
premises was a small restaurant with 28 seats.  He went on to explain that at the 
moment because the premises was not licensed customers could bring their own 
alcohol to the restaurant and consume as much as they wished. He felt that he 
would be able to control the amount of alcohol consumed on the premises if it 
was licensed and that would lead to less disruptive behaviour by patrons as they 
left. 

Members acknowledged the concerns raised by Mr Aitken and Ms Napier and 
stressed the need for strict measures to be put in place by the licence holder to 
ensure their concerns were dealt with.

DECISION
GRANTED.  

 
(ii) Motor Fuel Limited Shell Service Station

Edinburgh Road
Jedburgh
Provisional

Licensed Hours applied for:
 On Sale Off Sale 

None Monday to Sunday 10.00am - 
10.00pm       

Page 4



There had been circulated copies of a letter dated 27 March 2017 from Police 
Scotland.   Inspector Hodges advised in terms of Section 21(4)(a)(i) of the 
Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the applicant had not been convicted of any 
relevant offence.   Further in terms of section 21(4)(b)(ii) of the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act 2005, Jeremy Clarke – a connected person – had been 
convicted of the following foreign offence:-  7 June 2013 -  Court of 
Preliminary Investigation No. 5, Marbella, Spain – Driving a Mechanically 
Propelled vehicle while unfit through drink or drugs – Fine 10.00 Euros per 
day for 4 months - Disqualified from driving. 

Mr Tunnah explained that whilst the premises were exempt in terms of the 
2005 Act, he was of the opinion that they met the requirement to be granted a 
licence because it was the main source of fuel and groceries in the local area  

Ms Stephanie Hands, Solicitor, Hill Brown Licensing was present,  she was 
accompanied by  Danny Wright, Area Manager for the premises licence 
holder.   Ms Hands gave background information relating to Motor Fuel 
Limited.  With reference to the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 she submitted 
that the local community was reliant on the premises as a principal source of 
either fuel or groceries, therefore the premises fitted into the exemption 
criteria.   She referred to the survey already circulated to Members which had 
been undertaken by her last week to evidence this.   The application had 
been submitted to enable the Company, which provided a vital resource to 
the local community, to diversify.  In response to Members’ questions,  it was 
noted that the parking area was obvious to members of the public using the 
premises.     Ms Hands referred to Jeremy Clarke’s conviction and explained 
that Mr Clarke regretted his actions; this had been a serious error of 
judgement.   Mr Clarke was a founding Director of the Company and he was 
not involved in the day to day running of the business.    

DECISION
GRANTED. 

(iii) Christopher Grindell Magnums and More Ltd
Station Yard
Sprouston Road
Kelso
Provisional

Licensed Hours applied for:
 On Sale Off Sale 

None Monday to Sunday 10.00am - 
10.00pm

   
No representations had been received.

Mr Tunnah advised that the business would take the form of remote sales, 
specialising in bottles the size of a magnum and above. 

Mr Grindell was present. He advised the business would operate as a 
distribution centre for online and telephone orders.  

Page 5



DECISION
GRANTED. 

(iv) R & A Peebles Ltd Panna Restaurant
Dean Park/Northgate
Peebles
Provisional

Licensed Hours applied for:
 On Sale Off Sale 

Monday to Sunday 11.00am - 12midnight None

There had been circulated copies of letters of objection from Mr Iain Gordon, 
Mr Sam and Mrs Evelyn Ferguson, Councillor Catriona Bhatia and Matt and 
Mariella Cunliffe.    The objections related to the on sale hours applied for 
because they were considered to be excessive and unreasonable given the 
residential nature of the surrounding area.   Concerns were also expressed 
relating to noise and disturbance for the residents of Dean Park.

Despite being cited to attend, the applicant was not present and it was agreed 
that consideration of the application be continued to the next meeting of the 
Board.

DECISION
AGREED that consideration of the application be continued to the next 
meeting of the Board.   

(v) Scottish Borders Brewery Ltd Born In the Borders
Transport Interchange
Stirling Street
Galashiels
Provisional

Licensed Hours applied for:
On Sale Off Sale
None Monday to Sunday 10.00am - 

10.00pm

There had been circulated copies of a letter dated 7 April 2017 from Police 
Scotland.  Inspector Hodges advised in terms of section 21(4)(a)(i) and (ii) of 
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, that neither the applicant nor any 
connected person had been convicted of any relevant offence.  Police 
Scotland were unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in 
respect of the applicant or any connected person.   Under the terms of 
Section 22(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the Chief Constable 
made the following objection in relation to the application.  The premises is in 
the terminal building for the local bus service and the Borders Railway in the 
town centre of Galashiels.   Within the building there is a waiting area and a 
small café.  As such the building is busy at all times of the day with a cross 
section of the public and is a popular meeting place for local youths.   Since 
the building opened in 2015, there had been a significant number of incidents 
of anti-social behaviour including a number of violent crimes.  The issues 
resulted in the Local Authority, who owned and ran the building trialing a pilot 
scheme with a private security company to assist staff at the building to deal 
with the daily incidents reducing the need to contact the Police on every 

Page 6



occasion.   The pilot ran from October 2016 – January 2017 between the 
hours of 8.00 pm and 1.30am (when the last bus left).   Nevertheless because 
of the number and severity of incidents the Police were called to attend and 
deal with matters on a frequent basis.     A copy of an anti-social behavior 
report was also circulated which evidenced the concerns raised.   It was the 
Police position that a number of these incidents were directly related to 
alcohol consumption.  The addition of an Off Sale facility would provide an on-
site source of alcohol that neither the staff nor the building owners could deal 
with without significant changes to the policies and procedures currently being 
employed.   The sale of alcohol would allow those attending or waiting for 
transport to purchase alcohol, which could exasperate the problem for bus or 
train companies.  Whilst it was appreciated that the public could buy alcohol 
elsewhere in the vicinity, from the various current off sale premises, and bring 
it with them, the desire of the applicant to sell alcohol did  not mean that there 
was a requirement for such a facility.   There was also a safety concern given 
that the rail platform was not staffed and no supervision was available to 
those who might purchase alcohol and choose to consume it.   Again it was 
appreciated that alcohol could be purchased elsewhere, however if granted 
this facility would prove further access to alcohol that would not normally be 
available.   Having consideration for the Preventing Crime and Disorder and 
Securing Public Safety Licensing Objectives the Chief Constable respectfully 
requested the Board to carefully consider the objection to the application. 

Mr Tunnah advised that the applicant intended to sell and showcase draft 
beers and other alcohol products in line with his Born in the Borders theme.   
The alcohol would form a small display and there would be quite a premium 
on the price.   He confirmed the application was in line with the Board’s Policy 
and Licensing objectives.  

Mr Henderson the applicant was present.  He referred to Galashiels being a 
centre of excellence for brewing and distilling and he wished to make 
available locally produced alcohol to tourists and commuters.    He advised 
that the sale of alcohol would not extend after 6.00pm and it was not his 
intention to exacerbate anti-social behaviour. 

Mr Henderson answered questions from Members of the Board relating to his 
application. He stated that the hours applied for were to allow flexibility on an 
occasional basis but given the concerns raised submitted that his application 
be amended for core hours to terminate at 6.00pm. 

VOTE
Councillor White, seconded by Councillor Greenwell, moved that in terms of  
the Preventing Crime and Disorder licensing objective of the Licensing 
(Scotland) Act 2009  that the licence be granted between 10.00am and 
6.00pm.  

Councillor Herd, seconded by Councillor Logan, moved as an amendment 
that taking into account the Preventing Crime and Disorder and Securing 
Public Safety objectives of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2009, the licence be 
refused.

On a show of hands, Members voted as follows

Motion - 7
Amendment - 2

Page 7



Accordingly the application was granted.

DECISION
GRANTED as amended from 10.00am – 6.00pm.

(vi) Scottish Borders Brewery Ltd Born In the Borders
Tweedbank Kiosk
Tweedbank Railway Station
Tweedbank, Galashiels
Provisional

Licensed Hours applied for:
 On Sale Off Sale 

None Monday to Sunday 10.00am - 
10.00pm   

There had been circulated copies of a letter dated 7 April 2017 from Police 
Scotland.   Inspector Hodges advised that  in terms of section 21(4)(a)(i) and 
(ii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, neither the applicant nor any 
connected person had been convicted of any relevant offence.   He was 
unable to confirm the existence of any foreign offence in respect of the 
applicant or any connected person.   Under the terms of Section 22(1)(a) of 
the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, the Chief Constable made the following 
objection in relation to the application.  The premises is a portable structure at 
Tweedbank rail station, which was erected to provide tea / coffee and light 
refreshments.  The station is not staffed and there is no regular supervision of 
the area including the platform.   The application raised safety concerns 
should alcohol be available to purchase on an Off-Sale basis and could then 
be consumed immediately while there was free movement around the 
platform.  While it was appreciated that alcohol could be purchased 
elsewhere, it would not normally be available at this location.   Having 
consideration for the Securing Public Safety Licensing Objective the Chief 
Constable respectfully requested the Board to carefully consider the objection 
to this application. 

Mr Tunnah advised that the application was in similar terms to the previous 
application.   A refreshment kiosk was now located at Tweedbank Train 
Station and Mr Henderson’s intention was the same as the above application. 

Mr Henderson answered Members’ questions and advised that his staff would 
be well trained;  the site was open and transparent and  CCTV cameras were 
in operation. He acknowledged the concerns raised by Police Scotland and 
amended the terminal core hour to 6.00pm.

DECISION
GRANTED as amended from 10.00am – 6.00pm. 

Page 8



(d) Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence.  The Board considered the 
following application for Occasional Licence:- 

Christopher Lightfoot 3 Kirkbrae, Ettrick Terrace, Selkirk
15 June 2017 - 12.00noon - 
1.00am
16 June 2017 - 10.00am - 1.00am 
(Selkirk Common Riding) 

There had been circulated copies of 
(a)  a letter dated 22 March 2017 from Police Scotland.  Inspector Hodges 
advised that in terms of section 58(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, 
the applicant sought to operate a licensed entertainment marquee with an open 
bar between Thursday 15 and Friday 16 June 2017 with operating hours of 
Thursday 15 June 12.00 midday to 01.00am, Friday 16 June 10.00am  to 
01.00am.    The location of the marquee was a private garden in Selkirk town 
centre, which was surrounded by residential properties.   This posed a risk of 
public nuisance from the disco, live music and patrons dispersing from the 
venue.   The applicant had used an old application form which did not seek 
additional information in relation to the description of activities and children and 
young people which was contained in the current application form.  As a result 
there was no indication as the expected numbers attending the venue or of the 
children and young people expected to attend.   Also there was no indication if 
SIA stewarding would be in place, which would be expected in these 
circumstances.   The garden area had a 20’ drop at one side and although there 
were railings in place, there appeared to be no measures in place to ensure that 
anyone attending could not access that section of the garden area, which could 
pose a risk if any intoxicated person leaned over the railing.   In relation to the 
licensed hours the application was confusing, the applicant had stated in section 
5 of the application that local singers and festival music would take place from 
08.00am and in section 6 that children and young persons would be present from 
08.00am.      This was in conflict with the licensed hours the applicant stated in 
section 4.   The Scottish Borders Licensing Board Statement of Licensing Policy, 
paragraph 7.3 detailed the circumstances when the Board would consider an 
application for hours commencing prior to 11.00am and in excess of 14 hours in 
a 24 hours period.    However, paragraph 7.5 required applicants to show how 
they would comply with the Licensing Objectives for such applications.   Given 
the early start and the location being in a residential area, the application was 
inconsistent with the Preventing Public Nuisance licensing objective.   Finally 
paragraph 12 of the Board Policy stated that the Board should consider the 
impact of occasional licence applications in relation to the Licensing Objectives 
and its Overprovision Statement.   There were five licensed premises in close 
proximity to the venue, which might impact on overprovision.   For these 
reasons, and in terms of Section 58(1)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, 
Police Scotland objected to the application specifically in relation to the grounds 
for refusal at Section 59(6)(c) of the same Act in respect of the Securing Public 
Safety, and preventing Public Nuisance licensing objectives.   Further it had 
come to the attention of Police Scotland that Mr Lightfoot failed to inform the 
Licensing Board that he had completed his five year refresher training as 
required by the Act.   As a result his personal licence was revoked in 2015.   
Therefore, on the date stated on the application he was not a competent 
applicant for the licence applied for.   Since this information came to light he had 
submitted a new application for a personal licence on 22 March 2017. 

(b)   a letter dated 30 March 2017 from Mr M Wynne.   Mr Wynne advised 

Page 9



he objected to the granting of the licence on the following grounds:- in his opinion 
serious consideration should be given as to this being an appropriate venue for 
such an event even if the event was thought to be in any way appropriate.   The 
area was surrounded by predominantly residential properties with a few retail 
outlets.  It was situated just off Market Place, Selkirk with at least five other fully 
licensed premises in the close proximity.  The open side of the proposed 
marquee would look directly across the road to the windows of residential flats.  
It would be difficult to see how the obvious noise levels would not cause extreme 
nuisance or disturbance.   There was a drop of approximately 20 feet from the 
proposed location onto the A7 main arterial road with a metal railing along the 
edge of the garden area.   This measured approximately 4 feet high.  This 
caused considerable concern in relation to the safety of the persons attending 
the event or indeed items falling from the elevated position onto the pavement or 
roadway below.   The main entry to the proposed venue would require customers 
passing through a residential area with a sheltered housing complex nearby.   It 
would be difficult to see how any noise containment could be achieved.   The 
proposed event was not part of the Official events linked to the Common Riding 
Celebrations.   The applicant stated that he had run a similar event in the past as 
a private party with no sale of alcohol.   In Mr Wynne’s opinion a private party in 
this garden/car park area might well have caused no reported issues in the past. 
However to try and compare a private party, with those attending being 
predominantly invited, to an open door event with proposed free entry, free hog 
roast and the sale of alcohol, is most certainly not a comparable situation.    
There was adequate fully licensed on-sale premises in the immediate vicinity of 
the town centre to be able to accommodate those involved in the common riding 
celebrations.   If the entertainment was to be live and discotheque music, Mr 
Wynne considered it extremely difficult to envisage such an event taking place 
without a considerable number of complaints from residents in the surrounding 
properties.   The application also indicated Children and Young Persons access 
with no reference to numbers likely to be attending or whether or not they would 
be supervised.   The hours applied for children and young person’s access were 
08.00am until 08.00pm.  Children and Young Person’s access to most licensed 
premises in the Board’s area would be subject to conditions such as dining or 
attending a pre-arranged private function.   In Mr Wynne’s opinion Children and 
Young Person’s access to this open event would be inappropriate.   Mr Wynne 
respectfully suggested that granting this licence would be contrary to the 
Licensing Objectives -  Protecting Children From Harm, Preventing Public 
Nuisance and Securing Public Safety.   He concluded by advising that the 
location was totally inappropriate and not fit for purpose.

(c)  letters from Vivien Ross (whose garden was accessed from Chapel 
Street Car Park Just outside Mr Lightfoot’s house) and Mrs Margaret Holroyd 
(who lived next door to Mr Lightfoot)  in support of the application. 

Mr Lightfoot was present.   The Managing Solicitor advised that Mr Lightfoot 
wished to table late submissions in the form of brief letters from neighbours 
supporting the application.   

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 11.30am to enable Members to read the additional 
correspondence. 

Mr Lightfoot referred to private parties which had taken place in previous years at 
the same venue during the common riding.   There was no difference in his 
intentions, although the numbers attending might be less, the entertainment 

Page 10



would be the same.   Granting a licence would ensure the event was more 
controlled.  In the past there had been no complaints regarding music or the 
overspill of people leaving the party.   Previously there were no limitations on 
how much drink those attending could consume.  If a licence was granted there 
would be more control over the sale and consumption of alcohol.   He referred to 
concerns about the safety of the premises and advised although the railings 
were 4 feet high, he was willing to put in extra precautions if requested.   He 
confirmed that SIA Stewarding would be in place.    Members discussed the 
application.

VOTE
Councillor Weatherston, seconded by Councillor Paterson, moved that the 
licence be granted with appropriate policies/conditions in place. 

Councillor Logan, seconded by Councillor White, moved as an amendment that 
taking into account the Protecting Children from Harm, Preventing Public 
Nuisance and Securing Public Safety  objectives of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 
2005, that the licence be refused.

On a show of hands, Members voted as follows

Motion - 4
Amendment - 5

Accordingly the application was refused.

DECISION
AGREED that the application be refused.   

PRIVATE BUSINESS
4. DECISION

AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business 
detailed in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that it involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part I of 
Schedule 7A to the Act.

5. Minute.  The Board approved the Private Section of Minute of Meeting of 17 March 
2017. 

The meeting concluded at 12.25 p.m. 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



1

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

 13 April 2017 - 12 May 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Premises

Hirsel Golf Club 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Hirsel Golf Club, Coldstream

Co-operative Group Food Limited 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Co-op Food, Galashiels

J & F Licensed Grocers Ltd 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Wood Street Late Shop, Galashiels

Philip Marinello 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Reiver Sports Bar, Galashiels

Roxburghe Hotel & Golf Course 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Roxburghe Hotel & Golf Course, Heiton, Kelso

Lidl UK GMBH 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Lidl, 31-33 Shedden Park Road, Kelso

Antonio Caterino 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Monte Cassino Restaurant, Melrose

P & G Hospitality Limited 33 Transfer of Premises Licence Horse & Hound Country Inn, Bonchester Bridge, Hawick

Kara Young 29 Minor Variation - Creation of Lounge Area Pease Bay Leisure Park, Cockburnspath

James Farish 29/31 Variation and Substitution of Premises Manager Scott Street Late Shop, Galashiels

Mark Deans Notification - Gaming Machine Auto-entitlement Deans Bar, 3 Orrock Place, Hawick

Lanark Road Property Ltd Notification - Gaming Machine Auto-entitlement Black Bull Hotel, Lauder

Sara Caterino Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Maria Palma Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Christopher Gregg Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Andrew Milne Personal Licence - Grant n/a

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 6



2

Aaron Murphy Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Michelle Runciman Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Dariusz Madej Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Thomas Young Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Loren Whyte Personal Licence - Grant n/a

David Thomas Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Moira Ainslie Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Nichola Batchelor Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Susan Stuart Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Adrian Sadler Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Ashley-Anne Hunter Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Broughton and District Bowling Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Bowling Tournament
Saturday 10 June 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm Bowling Club, Broughton

Broughton and District Bowling Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Bowling Tournament
Sunday 6 August 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm Bowling Club, Broughton

Broughton and District Bowling Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Bowling Tournament
Wednesday 16 August 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm Bowling Club, Broughton

Broughton and District Bowling Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Bowling Tournament
Sunday 20 August 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm Bowling Club, Broughton

Broughton and District Bowling Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Bowling Tournament
Sunday 10 September 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm Bowling Club, Broughton

Broughton Choral Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Live Choir Concert
Saturday 17 June 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Village Hall, Broughton

Coldstream Community Trust Vol
Occasional Licence for Beerfest
Saturday 17 June 2017   11.00am - 11.00pm Community Centre, Coldstream

Ex-Braw Lads and Lasses
Association Vol

Occasional Licence for Family Barn Dance
Saturday 22 April 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am Mossgeil, Meigle Farm, Clovenfords

Denholm Folk Festival Vol
Occasional Licence for Live Acoustic Music
Sunday 7 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Village Hall, Denholm

P
age 14



3

Duns Football Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Beveridge Cup Final
Friday 5 May 2017   5.00pm - 10.00pm (Off Sale only) Old Berwickshire High School, Duns

Berwickshire Hunt Supporters Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Terrier and Lurcher Show
Sunday 21 May 2017   11.00am - 5.00pm Marigold Farm, Duns

Chirnside Amateur Boxing Vol
Occasional Licence for Boxing Show
Friday 21 April 2017   6.30pm - 11.30pm Primary School, Eyemouth

Fountainhall Village Hall Committee Vol
Occasional Licence for Quiz Night
Friday 2 June 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am Village Hall, Fountainhall

Gavinton Village Hall Association Vol
Occasional Licence for Spanish Themed Night
Saturday 29 April 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Village Hall, Gavinton

Hermitage Community Hall Vol
Occasional Licence for Concert
Friday 21 April 2017   7.30pm - 11.30pm Hermitage Hall, Hermitage Water, Hawick

Hawick Horse Riding Association Vol
Occasional Licence for Horse Racing Event
Sunday 30 April 2017   12.00noon - 7.00pm Committee Rooms, Hawick Moor, Hawick

Hawick Horse Riding Association Vol
Occasional Licence for Horse Racing Event
Sunday 14 May 2017   12.00noon - 7.00pm Committee Rooms, Hawick Moor, Hawick

Burnfoot Community Council Vol
Occasional Licence for Entertainment for 2017 Principals
Thursday 11 May 2017   7.00pm - 10.30pm Burnfoot Community School, Burnfoot, Hawick

Heiton Village Hall Committee Vol
Occasional Licence for Quiz Night
Friday 26 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Village Hall, Heiton

St Ronans Bowling Club Vol
Occasional Licence for Bowling Tournament
Saturday 29 April 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm Bowling Club, Innerleithen

Jethart Ex-Callants Association Vol
Occasional Licence for Declaration of 2017 Callant
Friday 12 May 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Town Hall, Jedburgh

Kelso Country and Western Festival
Committee Vol

Occasional Licence for Country and Western Festival
Thursday 11 May to Saturday 13 May 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am
Sunday 13 May 2017   12.00noon - 12.00midnight

Springwood Park, Kelso

Floors Castle Events Vol
Occasional Licence for Floors Castle Horse Trials
Friday 12 to Sunday 14 May 2017   12.00noon - 7.00pm Floors Castle, Kelso

Lauder Community and Leisure
Centre Vol

Occasional Licence for Quiz Night
Saturday 29 April 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Community and Leisure Centre, Lauder

Melrose Festival Executive Vol
Occasional Licence for Appointment of 2017 Melrosian
Friday 5 May 2017   7.30pm - 9.00pm Corn Exchange, Melrose

Copshaw Common Riding
Committee Vol

Occasional Licence for  Tubs Ball
Saturday 13 May 2017   5.00pm - 1.00am Village Hall, Newcastleton

Roxburgh Village Committee Vol
Occasional Licence for Buffet and Beer Night
Friday 5 May 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Village Hall, Roxburgh

Stow Parent Council and Stow Kids
Club Vol

Occasional Licence for Family Fun Day
Saturday 6 May 2017   3.00pm - 6.00pm (Off Sales only) Quoiting Green, Stow

Yetholm Community Council Vol
Occasional Licence for Installation of 2017 Principals
Friday 5 May 2017   7.00pm - 9.30pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Yetholm Community Council Vol
Occasional Licence for Disney Concert
Saturday 27 May 2017   7.00pm - 9.30pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

P
age 15



4

Wauchope Hall Trustees Vol
Occasional Licence for Live Folk Music Concert
Saturday 6 May 2017   7.30pm - 9.30pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Wauchope Hall Trustees Vol
Occasional Licence for National Theatre Screening
Thursday 11 May 2017   7.00pm - 9.30pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Wauchope Hall Trustees Vol
Occasional Licence for National Theatre Screening
Thursday 18 May 2017   7.00pm - 9.30pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

Shakespeare at Traquair Vol

Occasional Licence for Outdoor Theatrical Performance
Wednesday 31 May to Saturday 3 June 2017   7.00pm - 9.30pm
Wednesday 7 June to Saturday 10 June 2017  7.00pm - 9.30pm Traquair House, Traquair

Tweedbank Fair Vol
Occasional Licence for Picking Night
Saturday 6 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Community Centre, Tweedbank

Tweedbank Fair Vol
Occasional Licence for Family Disco
Saturday 20 May 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am Community Centre, Tweedbank

Tweedbank Fair Vol
Occasional Licence for Investiture Night
Tuesday 23 May 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Community Centre, Tweedbank

Tweedbank Fair Vol
Occasional Licence for Fancy Dress Parade
Wednesday 24 May 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Community Centre, Tweedbank

Tweedbank Fair Vol
Occasional Licence for Afternoon Teas for Over 50s
Friday 26 May 2017   2.00pm - 4.00pm Community Centre, Tweedbank

Tweedbank Fair Vol
Occasional Licence for Adult Bingo
Friday 26 May 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am Community Centre, Tweedbank

Tweedbank Fair Vol
Occasional Licence for Fete and Fun Day
Saturday 27 May 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm Primary School Field, Tweedbank

The Cheviot Sheep Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Annual Stock Judging
Sunday 4 June 2017   6.00pm  - 10.00pm Sundhope Farm, Yarrow

Alexander Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Earlston Rugby 7s
Sunday 30 April 2017   11.00am - 12.00midnight Earlston RFC, Earlston

Keith Watson PLH
Occasional Licence for Earlston Rugby 7s
Sunday 30 April 2017   12.00noon - 11.00pm Earlston RFC, Earlston

Keith Watson PLH
Occasional Licence for Community Fun Run and Fundraiser
Sunday 21 May 2017   1.00pm - 6.00pm Earlston RFC, Earlston

Keith Watson PLH
Occasional Licence for Border Games Event
Saturday 3 June 2017   11.00am - 12.00midnight Earlston RFC, Earlston

Kenneth Oliver PLH
Occasional Licence for Race Night
Saturday 20 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Village Hall, Ednam

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Fashion Show
Saturday 27 May 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Russell Rippin PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 27 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Wedderburn Barns, Duns

P
age 16



5

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Live Band Music
Thursday 5 May 2017   6.00pm - 11.00pm MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Reggae Disco
Friday 5 May 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Braw Lads and Lasses Presentation Night
Saturday 6 May 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Hawick Common Riding (Cogsmill)
Tuesday 9 May 2017   2.00pm - 6.00pm Village Hall, Cogsmill

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Hawick Common Riding (Roberton)
Saturday 13 May 2017   2.00pm - 6.00pm Field Near Foreman Hall, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Hawick Common Riding (Philhope Bridge)
Saturday 20 May 2017   1.00pm - 6.00pm Field at Philhope Bridge, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Hawick Common Riding (Priesthaugh)
Tuesday 23 May 2017   2.00pm - 6.00pm Field at Priesthaugh, Hawick

James Hume PLH
Occasional Licence for Callants Club Smoker
Friday 12 May 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Town Hall, Hawick

Gordon Fairbanks PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 27 May 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Memorial Hall, Innerleithen

Alexander Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Jed Forest 7's (Marquee)
Saturday 13 May 2017   11.00am - 10.00pm Jed Forest RFC, Jedburgh

Peter Allan PLH
Occasional Licence for Dinner Dance
Saturday 6 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.30am Race Course, Kelso

Peter Allan PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Lunch
Saturday 20 May 2017   12.30pm - 6.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Peter Allan PLH
Occasional Licence for Kelso Bridge Congress
Sunday 11 June 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Rosemary Cully PLH
Occasional Licence for National Hunt Horse Racing
Wednesday 10 May 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Alexander Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for National Hunt Horse Racing
Wednesday 10 May 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Moira Dalgliesh PLH
Occasional Licence for National Hunt Horse Racing
Wednesday 10 May 2017   12.00noon - 7.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Christopher Lightfoot PLH
Occasional Licence for Jazz Band
Saturday 29 April 2017   6.00pm - 11.30pm Tait Hall, Kelso

William Hamilton PLH
Occasional Licence for Floors Castle Horse Trials (Pimms Tent 1)
Friday 12 to Sunday 14 May 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm Floors Castle, Kelso

William Hamilton PLH
Occasional Licence for Floors Castle Horse Trials (Pimms Tent2)
Friday 12 to Sunday 14 May 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm Floors Castle, Kelso

Bronwyn Forbes PLH
Occasional Licence for Kelso Wedding Show
Sunday 23 April 2017   11.00am - 4.00pm Border Union Showground, Kelso

P
age 17



6

Leslie Mallin PLH

Occasional Licence for Championship Dog Show
Saturday 17 June 2017   11.00am - 7.00pm
Sunday 18 June 2017   12.30pm - 6.30pm Border Union Showground, Kelso

Leslie Mallin PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 1 July 2017   1.00pm - 1.00am Border Union Showground, Kelso

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Kelso Rugby 7's (Corporate Tent)
Saturday 29 April 2017   11.00am - 12.00midnight Kelso RFC, Kelso

Susan Thorburn PLH
Occasional Licence for Charity Lunch
Thursday 25 May 2017   12.00noon - 5.00pm The Lodge, Carfraemill, Lauder

Andrea Mullen PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Friday 5 May 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Village Hall, Longformacus

Leslie Mallin PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 1 July 2017   1.00pm - 12.00midnight Harmony House, Melrose

Douglas McKechnie PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 6 May 2017   8.00pm - 12.00midnight Kippielaw House, Melrose

Donald MacLeod PLH
Occasional Licence for Standard Bearer Appointment Night
Friday 28 April 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Bowling Club, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Silver Band Concert
Saturday 13 May 2017   6.30pm - 12.00midnight Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 20 May 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Friday 26 May 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for United Crafts Dinner
Friday 9 June 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding Dinner
Tuesday 13 June 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Eric Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 26 August 2017   2.00pm - 1.00am Victoria Halls, Selkirk

Robert Wilson PLH
Occasional Licence for Masonic Ceremony
Monday 24 April 2017   9.00pm - 11.30pm Town Hall, Stow

Robert Wilson PLH
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 3 June 2017    7.00pm - 11.30pm Village Hall, Traquair

David Buglass Prem
Occasional Licence for Bingo Night
Monday 22 May 2017   6.30pm - 11.00pm Bowling Club, Chirnside

Douglas Paterson Prem
Occasional Licence for Braw Lad Declaration Night
Friday 21 April 2017   8.00pm - 1.00am Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Ian Calder Prem
Occasional Licence for Boxing Competition
Sunday 30 April 2017   12.00noon - 8.00pm Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Robert Clelland Prem
Occasional Licence for Christening Party
Sunday 23 April 2017   12.00noon - 11.00pm Gala YM RFC, Galashiels

P
age 18



7

Ross Cameron Prem
Occasional Licence for Hawick Rugby 7's
Saturday 15 April 2017   1.00pm - 8.00pm Hawick RFC, Hawick

John Evans Prem
Occasional Licence for Jed Thistle Semi Junior 7's
Saturday 29 April 2017   11.00am - 10.00pm Jedforest RFC, Jedburgh

John Evans Prem
Occasional Licence for Jed Forest Annual 7's
Saturday 13 May 2017   11.00am - 1.00am Jedforest RFC, Jedburgh

Andrew Shortreed Prem
Occasional Licence for Cornet Introduction Dance
Friday 28 April 2017   9.00pm - 1.00am Peebles RFC Clubrooms, Peebles

Andrew Shortreed Prem
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 29 April 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am Peebles RFC Clubrooms, Peebles

Leslie Mallin Prem
Occasional Licence for Rugby 7's Tournament
Saturday 6 May 2017   11.00am - 9.00pm Selkirk RFC, Selkirk

Leslie Mallin Prem
Occasional Licence for Rugby 7's Tournament (Marquee)
Saturday 6 May 2017   1.00pm - 1.00am Selkirk RFC, Selkirk

Leslie Mallin Prem
Occasional Licence for Rugby 7's Tournament (Prosecco Bar)
Saturday 6 May 2017   1.00pm - 8.00pm Selkirk RFC, Selkirk

Margaret Henderson Prem
Occasional Licence for Rugby 7's Tournament
Saturday 20 May 2017   11.00am - 11.00pm Henry Ballantyne Memorial Club, Walkerburn

Angela McCall Prem
Occasional Licence for Disco
Saturday 13 May 2017   8.00pm - 1.00am Village Hall, Westruther

Elizabeth Jent Prem
Occasional Licence for Quiz Night
Saturday 13 May 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Bowling Club, West Linton

Hawick Golf Club Ext
Extended Hours for Hawick Common Riding Picking Night Party
Wednesday 3 May 2017   10.00pm - 2.00am Golf Club, Hawick

Hawick Golf Club Ext
Extended Hours for Hawick Common Riding Breakfasts
Thursday 8 June 2017   8.00am - 11.00am Golf Club, Hawick

Notes:
Transfers
S33 - transfer by current licensee
S34 - transfer by new licensee

Occasional Licences - Categories of Applicant
PLH - Personal Licence Holder
Prem - Premises Licence Holder
Vol - Voluntary Organisation

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1

SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

 13 May 2017 - 31 May 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Premises

Blackadder Caravan Park Ltd 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Blackadder Hotel, Greenlaw

Lauderdale Hotel Limited 31 Substitution of Designated Premises Manager Lauderdale Hotel, Lauder

Ibrahim Toprak 33 Transfer of Premises Licence Brodies, 8 High Street, Hawick

Daniel McKay 33 Transfer of Premises Licence Lauderdale Hotel, Lauder

Blackadder Caravan Park Ltd 34 Transfer of Premises Licence Blackadder Hotel, Greenlaw

Martin McColl Limited 34 Transfer of Premises Licence 3 - 5 Old Town, Peebles

Blackadder Caravan Park Ltd 29 Minor Variation to Premises Licence - Change to Layout Plan Blackadder Hotel, Greenlaw

Patrick O'Donnell Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Shane Thurston Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Rakesh Kumar Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Gareth Hawke Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Shaun Children Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Dale Agar Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Kerry Marshall Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Kirsty Clapperton Personal Licence - Grant n/a

P
age 21



2

Kay Anderson Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Trevor Logan Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Brent Hope Personal Licence - Grant n/a

Alexander Knox Personal Licence - Grant n/a

William Laidlaw Memorial Hall Vol
Occasional Licence for Quiz Evening
Friday 26 May 2017   6.00pm - 11.30pm William Laidlaw Memorial Hall, Bonchester Bridge

A Heart for Duns Vol
Occasional Licence for Royal Scottish Country Dancing Annual Gathering
Friday 18 and Saturday 20 May 2017   6.30pm - 11.30pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Earlston Primary School Parent
Council Vol

Occasional Licence for Summer Fayre
Thursday 1 June 2017   6.00pm - 9.00pm Primary School, Earlston

Kirkhope Hall Committee Vol
Occasional Licence for Musical Evening
Friday 26 May 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Kirkhope Parish Hall, Ettrickbridge

Galashiels Town Band Vol
Occasional Licence for Brass Band Concert
Saturday 20 May 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

Borders Exploration Group Vol
Occasional Licence for Quiz Night
Friday 26 May 2017   7.30pm - 11.00pm Gala Academy, Galashiels

Burnfoot Community Futures Vol
Occasional Licence for Community BBQ
Saturday 3 June 2017   4.30pm - 9.30pm Burnfoot Community Hub, Hawick

MacFie Hall Committee Vol
Occasional Licence for Farmers Market
Saturday 20 May 2017   12.00noon - 3.00pm (Off Sales Only) MacFie Hall and Grounds, Heriot

Heriot Primary School Parent
Council Vol

Occasional Licence for Annual Duck Race
Friday 2 June 2017   6.00pm - 10.00pm MacFie Hall and Grounds, Heriot

Jedforest Instrumental Band Vol
Occasional Licence for Brass Band Concert
Saturday 3 June 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Town Hall, Jedburgh

Lammermuir Moorland Group Vol
Occasional Licence for Charity Quiz Night
Saturday 3 June 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Village Hall, Longformacus

Peebles Burgh Silver Band Vol
Occasional Licence for Silver Band Concert
Friday 2 June 2017   6.30pm - 10.00pm Burgh Hall, Peebles

Haining Charitable Trust Vol
Occasional Licence for Dandie Dinmont Festival
Sunday 4 June 2017   12.00noon - 5.00pm Haining, Selkirk

St Abbs Community Trust Vol
Occasional Licence for Photography Lecture
Thursday 1 June 2017   6.00pm - 9.00pm Ebba Centre, St Abbs

Wauchope Hall Trustees Vol
Occasional Licence for Live Theatre Production
Friday 2 June 2017    7.00pm - 9.30pm Wauchope Hall, Town Yetholm

P
age 22



3

Whipman Play Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Whipman Installation Ceremony
Saturday 3 June 2017   7.00pm - 1.00pm Marquee, Lower Green, West Linton

Whipman Play Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Whipman Fundraising Event
Thursday 8 June 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Marquee, Lower Green, West Linton

Whipman Play Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Whipman Dinner Dance
Friday 9 June 2017   6.30pm - 1.00am Marquee, Lower Green, West Linton

Whipman Play Society Vol
Occasional Licence for Closing Ceremony and Prize Giving
Saturday 10 June 2017   5.00pm - 10.00pm Marquee, Lower Green, West Linton

Yarrowford Public Hall Vol
Occasional Licence for Film Evening
Friday 2 June 2017   7.00pm - 11.00pm Public Hall, Yarrowford

Yarrowford Public Hall Vol
Occasional Licence for Social Evening
Saturday 24 June 2017   7.30pm - 11.00pm Public Hall, Yarrowford

Catriona Macinnes PLH
Occasional Licence for Cardrona Village Market
Sunday 25 June 2027   10.00am - 2.00pm (Off Sales Only) Village Hall, Cardrona

Robin Naumann PLH
Occasional Licence for Ceilidh
Saturday 3 June 2017   5.00pm - 11.00pm Garvald Farm, Dolphinton

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 10 June 2017   2.00pm - 12.00midnight Volunteer Hall, Duns

Nella Feeney PLH
Occasional Licence for Community Film Event
Friday 16 June 2017   5.00pm - 10.30pm Volunteer Hall, Duns

Mark Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Agricultural Trade Event
Thursday 8 June 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm (Off Sales Only) Fans Farm, Earlston

Cameron Crombie PLH
Occasional Licence for Food and Craft Event
Saturday 3 June 2017   11.00am - 4.00pm Town Square, Eyemouth

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Classical Recital
Saturday 20 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Jazz Trio
Sunday 21 May 2017   2.00pm - 6.00pm MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Daphne Oran's Theatre Group Event
Thursday 1 June 2017   6.00pm - 11.00pm MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Laurence Reid PLH
Occasional Licence for Creative Stage Showcase
Sunday 25 June 2017   6.00pm - 11.00pm MacArts Centre, Galashiels

Christopher Lightfoot PLH
Occasional Licence for 21st Birthday Party
Saturday 3 June 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Fernylea Farm, Galashiels

Michelle Blaikie PLH

Occasional Licence for Degree Fashion Show
Friday 26 May 2017   3.00pm - 10.00pm (Off Sales Only)
Saturday 27 May 2017   1.00pm - 10.00pm (Off Sales Only) Scottish Borders Campus, Galashiels

Douglas Paterson PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 27 May 2017   1.00pm - 1.00am Volunteer Hall, Galashiels

P
age 23



4

Gary Strathdee PLH
Occasional Licence for Disco
Saturday 27 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Village Hall, Gordon

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Top Tent
Friday 9 June 2017   10.30am - 9.30pm Hawick Moor, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Bottom Tent
Friday 9 June 2017   10.30am - 7.00pm Hawick Moor, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Emtelle Tent
Friday 9 June 2017   10.30am - 6.00pm Hawick Moor, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Top Tent
Saturday 10 June 2017   10.30am - 9.30pm Hawick Moor, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Bottom Tent
Saturday 10 June 2017     10.30am - 9.30pm Hawick Moor, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Emtelle Tent
Satuday 10 June 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm Hawick Moor, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Acting Father and Cornets Party
Saturday 27 May 2017   8.00pm - 1.00am Town Hall, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Overseas Night
Wednesday 7 June 2017   6.00pm - 11.30pm Town Hall, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Provost Breakfasts
Friday 9 June 2017   7.00am - 11.00am Town Hall, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Dinner and Ball
Friday 9 June 2017   6.00pm - 3.00am Town Hall, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Thursday Night Chase
Thursday 1 June 2017   5.00pm - 10.00pm St Leonards Hut, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Thursday Morning Hut St Leonards Hut, Hawick

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Friday Morning Hut
Friday 9 June 2017   7.00am - 12.00noon St Leonards Hut, Hawick

Malcolm Cooper PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Mosspaul Rideout
Saturday 27 May 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm Field At Mosspaul, Hawick

Malcolm Cooper PLH
Occasional Licence for Common Riding - Mosspaul Rideout
Tuesday 30 May 2017   12.00noon - 6.00pm Field At Mosspaul, Hawick

Christina Graham PLH
Occasional Licence for Silent Disco
Friday 19 May 2017   7.00pm - 10.00pm Hawick Museum, Hawick

Torben Hutchings PLH
Occasional Licence for Medieval Fayre
Saturday 27 and Sunday 28 May 2017 10.00am - 6.00pm (Off Sales Only) Traquair House, Innerleithen

Catherine Maxwell Stuart PLH
Occasional Licence for Medieval Fayre
Saturday 27 and Sunday 28 May 2017   11.00am - 5.00pm Traquair House, Innerleithen

Scott Taylor PLH
Occasional Licence for 250th Anniversary Masonic Meeting and Dinner
Saturday 20 May 2017   1.30pm - 7.30pm Town Hall, Jedburgh

Rosemary Cully PLH
Occasional Licence for National Hunt Horse Racing
Sunday 28 May 2017   12.00noon - 7.00pm Race Course, Kelso

P
age 24



5

Moira Dalgliesh PLH
Occasional Licence for National Hunt Horse Racing
Sunday 28 May 2017   12.00noon - 7.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Thomas Higgins PLH
Occasional Licence for National Hunt Horse Racing
Sunday 28 May 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Alexander Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for National Hunt Horse Racing
Sunday 28 May 2017   11.00am - 10.00pm Race Course, Kelso

Alexander Hay PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 20 May 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am Race Course, Kelso

Peter Allan PLH
Occasional Licence for Funeral Tea
Friday 2 June 2017   2.00pm - 6.00pm Tweedie Stand, Race Course, Kelso

Alexander Hay PLH

Occasional Licence for Agricultural Show
Saturday 20 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight
Sunday 21 May 2016   11.00am - 5.00pm Border Union Show Ground, Kelso

Alexander Hay PLH

Occasional Licence for Scooter Rally
Friday 26 May 2017   3.00pm - 1.00am
Saturday 27 May 2017   11.00am - 1.00am Border Union Show Ground, Kelso

Gary Strathdee PLH
Occasional Licence for Young Farmers Spring Barn Dance
Saturday 20 May 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am Hoselaw Farm, Kelso

Ethan Forbes PLH
Occasional Licence for Vintage Car Rally
Saturday 3 and Sunday 4 June 2017   10.30am - 6.00pm (Off Sales only) Thirlestane Castle, Lauder

Mandy Middleton PLH

Occasional Licence for Vintage Car Rally
Saturday 3 June 2017    11.30am - 6.00pm
Sunday 4 June 2017   11.30am - 7.00pm Thirlestane Castle, Lauder

Andrew Telfer PLH
Occasional Licence for Hawick Common Riding - Lilliesleaf Rideout
Tuesday 16 May 2017   1.00pm - 6.00pm Village Hall, Lilliesleaf

Gary Moore PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 27 May 2017   12.00noon - 12.00midnight Harmony House, Melrose

Douglas McKechnie PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 27 May 2017   7.00pm - 12.00midnight Kippilaw House, Melrose

Peter Allan PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 3 June 2017   1.30pm - 12.00midnight Paxton House, Paxton

Oliver Bennett PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 10 June 2017   1.00pm - 12.00midnight Paxton House, Paxton

Gary Strathdee PLH
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 3 June 2017   1.30pm - 12.30am Smailholm Mains Farm, Smailholm

Ian Ormiston Prem
Occasional Licence for Pro-Am Bowling Competition
Sunday 21 May 2017   11.00am - 9.00pm Bowling Club, Galashiels

P
age 25



6

Pamela Leitch Prem

Occasional Licence for Spurs Night Dinner Dance (Top Hall) and Wedding
Reception (Jimmy Graham Lounge)
Friday 19 May 2017   5.00pm - 1.00am RBLS, Galashiels

Pamela Leitch Prem
Occasional Licence for Birthday Party
Saturday 27 May 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am RBLS, Galashiels

Michael Hogg Prem
Occasional Licence for Annual 1514 Common Riding Dinner
Friday 2 June 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Hawick Burns Club, Hawick

Lynn Sanderson Prem
Occasional Licence for Acting Fathers Night
Thursday 1 June 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am Hawick Angling Club, Hawick

Lynn Sanderson Prem
Occasional Licence for Cornet and Party Visit
Friday 9 June 2016   4.00pm - 1.00am Hawick Angling Club, Hawick

Lynn Sanderson Prem
Occasional Licence for Cornet and Party Visit
Saturday 10 June 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am Hawick Angling Club, Hawick

Caja Sharkey Prem
Occasional Licence for Mosstroopers Annual Dinner
Friday 26 May 2017   6.30am - 1.00am Town Hall, Hawick

John Taylor Prem
Occasional Licence for Anniversary Party
Saturday 20 May 2017   6.00pm - 12.00midnight Bowling Club, Jedburgh

Doreen Pringle Prem
Occasional Licence for Meals for Kelso Races
Sunday 28 May 2017   11.00am - 11.00pm Golf Club, Kelso

Harry Lodge Prem
Occasional Licence for Scooter Rally
Friday 26 and Saturday 27 May 2017   11.00am - 1.00am
Sunday 28 May 2017   11.00am - 12.00midnight

RBLS, Kelso

Christopher Grindell Prem
Occasional Licence for Fundraising Day
Saturday 27 May 2017   12.00noon - 12.00midnight Cricket Club, Kelso

Nichola Batchelor Prem
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception (Marquee)
Saturday 10 June 2016   1.30pm - 12.30am Lauderdale Hotel, Lauder

Tempest Brewing Co Ltd Prem
Occasional Licence for Glentress Sevens
Friday 26 to Sunday 28 May 2017   11.00am - 11.00pm Glentress Forest, Peebles

Tempest Brewing Co Ltd Prem
Occasional Licence for Tweedlove on the Green
Thursday 8 to Sunday 11 June 2017   11.00am - 11.00pm Tweed Green, Peebles

James Terras Prem
Occasional Licence for Selkirk Amateur Operatic Society Fundraiser
Friday 19 May 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am Conservative Club, Selkirk

James Terras Prem
Occasional Licence for Selkirk Rotary Club Fundraiser
Saturday 20 May 2017   12.00noon - 1.00am Conservative Club, Selkirk

Nicolina Fitzgerald Prem
Occasional Licence for Wedding Reception
Saturday 27 May 2017   3.00pm - 12.30am Village Hall, St Boswells

Robert Wilson Prem
Occasional Licence for Annual 7's Tournament - Sponsors Tent
Saturday 20 May 2017   11.30am - 8.00pm Walkerburn RFC, Walkerburn

Robert Wilson Prem
Occasional Licence for Annual 7's Tournament
Saturday 20 May 2017   12.00noon - 12.00midnight Walkerburn RFC, Walkerburn

Angela McCall Prem
Occasional Licence for 30th Birthday Party
Saturday 10 June 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am Village Hall, Westruther

P
age 26



7

Caja Sharkey Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Thursday Night Chase
Thursday 1 June 2017   12.00midnight - 1.00am Drumlanrig Bar, Hawick

Caja Sharkey Ext

Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Thursday Morning Chase
and Colour Bussing Night
Thursday 8 June 2017   9.30am - 11.00am and 12.00midnight - 1.00am Drumlanrig Bar, Hawick

Caja Sharkey Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Friday Snuffin
Friday 9 June 2017   6.00am - 11.00am Drumlanrig Bar, Hawick

Caja Sharkey Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Saturday
Saturday 10 June 2017   9.30am - 11.00am Drumlanrig Bar, Hawick

JD Wetherspoon (Scot) Limited Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Thursday Morning Chase
Thursday 8 June 2017   9.30am - 11.00am Bourtree, Hawick

JD Wetherspoon (Scot) Limited Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Friday
Friday 9 June 2017   6.00am - 11.00am Bourtree, Hawick

JD Wetherspoon (Scot) Limited Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Saturday
Saturday 10 June 2017   9.30am - 11.00am Bourtree, Hawick

Mark Deans Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Thursday Night Chase
Thursday 1 June 2017   12.00midnight - 1.00am Deans Bar, Hawick

Mark Deans Ext

Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Thursday Morning Chase
and Colour Bussing Night
Thursday 8 June 2017   9.30am - 11.00am and 12.00midnight - 1.00am Deans Bar, Hawick

Mark Deans Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Friday
Friday 9 June 2017   7.00am - 11.00am Deans Bar, Hawick

Mark Deans Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Saturday
Saturday 10 June 2017   9.30am - 11.00am Deans Bar, Hawick

James Hume Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Thursday Morning Chase
Thursday 8 June 2017   9.00am - 11.00am High Level Bar, Hawick

James Hume Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Friday
Friday 9 June 2017   9.00am - 11.00am High Level Bar, Hawick

George Mulholland Ext

Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Thursday Morning Chase
and Colour Bussing Night
Thursday 8 June 2017   9.30am - 11.00am and 11.00pm - 1.00am Stagshead Bar, Hawick

Eileen Paris Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Friday Snuffin
Friday 9 June 2017   6.00am - 11.00am Exchange Bar, Hawick

Kathleen Lambert Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Common Riding Friday Snuffin
Friday 9 June 2017   6.00am - 11.00am Mayfield Bar, Hawick

Nicola Cassidy Ext
Licence for Extended Hours - Beltane Festival Pipeband Breakfasts
Saturday 24 June 2017   9.00am - 11.00am Bridge Inn, Peebles

P
age 27



8

Notes:
Transfers
S33 - transfer by current licensee
S34 - transfer by new licensee

Occasional Licences - Categories of Applicant
PLH - Personal Licence Holder
Prem - Premises Licence Holder
Vol - Voluntary Organisation

P
age 28



Page 29

Agenda Item 7a



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41

Agenda Item 7b



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS LICENSING BOARD

OPERATING PLAN

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, section 20(2)(b)(i)

Question 1

STATEMENT REGARDING ALCOHOL BEING SOLD ON PREMISES/OFF PREMISES OR BOTH

(a) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely ON the premises? NO

(b) Will alcohol be sold for consumption solely OFF the premises? YES

(c) Will alcohol be sold for consumption both ON and OFF the premises? NO

Question 2

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION ON
PREMISES

Day ON Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday None None

Tuesday None None

Wednesday None None

Thursday None None

Friday None None

Saturday None None

Sunday None None

Page 53

tthomson
Text Box
CURRENT



Question 3

STATEMENT OF CORE TIMES WHEN ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD FOR CONSUMPTION OFF
PREMISES

Day OFF Consumption

Opening time Terminal hour

Monday 10.00am 10.00pm

Tuesday 10.00am 10.00pm

Wednesday 10.00am 10.00pm

Thursday 10.00am 10.00pm

Friday 10.00am 10.00pm

Saturday 10.00am 10.00pm

Sunday 10.00am 10.00pm

Question 4

SEASONAL VARIATIONS

Does the applicant intend to operate according to seasonal demand No

*If YES – provide details

Question 5

PLEASE INDICATE THE OTHER ACTIVITIES OR SERVICES THAT WILL BE PROVIDED ON
THE PREMISES IN ADDITION TO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

COL. 1

(a) Activity

COL. 2

Please
confirm

YES/NO

COL. 3

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

COL. 4

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Accommodation No No No

Conference facilities No No No

Restaurant facilities No No No

Bar meals No No No

(b) Activity

Social functions
including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Receptions including
weddings, funerals,
birthdays, retirements

No No No

Page 54



etc.

Club or other group
meetings etc.

No No No

(c) Activity

Entertainment including:

Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Recorded music –see 5(g) Yes Yes Yes

Live performance – see
5(g)

No No No

Dance facilities No No No

Theatre No No No

Films No No No

Gaming No No No

Indoor/outdoor sports No No No

Televised sport No No No

(d) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Outdoor drinking facilities No No No

(e) Activity Please
confirm

YES/NO

To be provided during
core licensed hours –
please confirm YES/NO

Where activities are also to
be provided outwith core
licensed hours please
confirm YES/NO

Adult entertainment No No No

Where you have answered YES in respect of any entry in column 4 above, please provide further
details below.

Recorded background music may be played within and outwith core hours.

(f) any other activities

If you propose to provide any activities other than those listed in 5(a) – (e) please provide details or
further information in the box below.

The sale of food, non-food items and other household goods and the provision of ancillary services
within and outwith licensed hours (ie normal shop opening hours 8.00am – 10.00pm).

A strict instance of proof of age ID for anyone who appears to be under 21, with staff trained
accordingly.

Page 55



(g) Late night premises opening after 1.00am

Where you have confirmed that you are providing live or recorded music, will the
decibel level exceed 85dB?

Yes/No*

When fully occupied, are there likely to be more customers standing than seated? Yes/No*

*delete as appropriate

Question 6 (On-sales only)

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS

(a) When alcohol is being sold for consumption on the premises will children or
young persons be allowed entry

Yes/No*

*delete as appropriate

(b) Where the answer to 6(a) is YES provide statement of the TERMS under which they will be
allowed entry

(c) Provide statement regarding the AGES of children or young persons to be allowed entry

(d) Provide statement regarding the TIMES during which children and young persons will be
allowed entry

(e) Provide statement regarding the PARTS of the premises to which children and young
persons will be allowed entry

Question 7

CAPACITY OF PREMISES

What is the proposed capacity of the premises to which this application relates?

Main display area 17.3 sq metres
Area inaccessible to public 4.2 sq metres

Page 56



Question 8

PREMISES MANAGER (NOTE: not required where application is for grant of provisional premises
licence)

Personal details

(a) Name

Steven George Henderson

(b) Date of birth

(c) Contact address

(d) Telephone number and e-mail address

(e) Personal licence
Date of issue Name of Licensing Board issuing Ref number of personal licence

01/09/2009 Scottish Borders Licensing Board SB/LIQ/3600

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 69



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73

Agenda Item 7c



Page 74



Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

Agenda Item 7d



Page 98



Submission to : 

Scottish Borders Licensing Board - Meeting at 10am on 16 June 2017

Your Honours,

I address you today in support of the Extended Hours Applications for the County Inn 
Peebles on 24th June, 1st July & 8th July 2017. 

As you will know the County is situated in Peebles town centre, and therefore is ideal for 

servicing supporters interested in the British & Irish Lions rugby games. 

Let me introduce myself – Peter  Orr, I am the General Manager of the County and have 

been in situ at the premises for over a year, being nominated as Designated Premises 

Manager in May 2016. In the period of time I have been established as DPM  the County,  

I believe,  has proved to be a well run and respectable food led licensed premises – food 

alone makes up a substantial 50 % of our weekly revenue, so the associated food and 

liquor take would be the majority of our weekly takings. 

We would like the opportunity to sell alcohol at the premises at this earlier hour, an 

additional 3 hours, as we believe there will be a genuine interest by Rugby fans for the 

British & Irish Lions tour of New Zealand, and especially the Test Games. Note there are 

a number of games on the tour, but we are only applying for the main Test games vs the 

All Blacks. We intend to open at 8am and we propose to screen the live Sky TV televised 

broadcast, as the games kick off at 8.35am in New Zealand. We have no doubt the 

County will have a busy three days when the Test games are broadcast, and this will be 

of benefit to our business, but also offering a service to our customers. 

For your peace of mind we will carry out a risk assessment to consider what we need to 

do on the day to meet all our Licensing Objectives – as we do for every day of trading, 

and specifically on major sport days. The County actively encourages a good natured 

atmosphere but we will have our Personal Licence holders on duty for the specific days to 

ensure the patrons allowed entry are suitably behaved, which tends to be the norm for 

rugby supporters. 

Page 99



As per the application, breakfast will be available to order and alcohol will be ancillary to 

purchasing breakfast. A full range of non-alcoholic drinks including hot drinks will also be 

available. 

Referring now to the Licensing Standards Officer letter objecting to the applications.

It is correct the premises will operate more than the 14 hours recommended in your 

policy. However, your policy also allows applicants to make extended hours applications 

for one off events. We uphold that the British & Irish Lions vs New Zealand All Blacks 

rugby Tests are indeed “a special event of local or national significance”, which is 

referred to at Section 68 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. It is an international 

sporting event established in 1888 and held every 4 years, with Lions players being 

selected from the Home nations:  England, Scotland, Wales and Ireland – the majority of 

whom have represented their country at international level.

As intimated earlier breakfast will be available to order and alcohol will be ancillary to 

purchasing breakfast. Some of our customers will want to watch the game without 

consuming alcohol, but those who wish to consume alcohol will need to purchase a 

breakfast. This is normal for premises throughout Scotland who operate with a breakfast 

licence. We do not want to restrict access, as we want to encourage everyone to watch 

the games. We will be trading like we do normally, with an open door policy and allowing 

the customers a choice on what they wish to purchase, whether that be alcohol, non-

alcoholic products, food or a combination of all of these. 

Referring now to the Police letter objecting to the application. It is correct the premises will 

operate more than the 14 hours recommended in your policy. However, as intimated 

earlier your policy also allows applicants to make extended hours applications for one off 

events, which we believe this is. The Police make reference to no significant 

entertainment being offered – we will be showing the live Sky TV broadcast of the British 

& Irish Lions vs New Zealand All Blacks rugby Tests on all of our 10 TVs – that is the 

purpose for customers to attend.

The Police suggest a precedent may be set. This is for Extended Hours for a one-off 

event – and the Act does call for each application to be considered on its own merit. 

Page 100



I note Police Scotland has not specifically said the County give them cause for concern 

and we have not made demands on them in terms of policing or resources. 

I am pleased to hear this, and this should be taken into account when you are considering 

this application. The County and Belhaven Pubs very much support Police Scotland in 

their work. 

Furthermore, in response to the reference of preventing crime and disorder and protecting 

and improving public health, I would point out we are making this application for a one-off 

event over three consecutive Saturdays, and have proved from previous International 

Sport days we are very capable of running a licensed premises without any alcohol fuelled 

anti-social behaviour and disorder. Rugby fans in the majority tend to be well behaved!  

We are offering a secure, safe, controlled and well managed environment. 

We would also like to suggest when the game is over the fans will more than likely head 

off to carry on their normal Saturday routine. We would not envisage the Lions supporters 

drinking til 1am on Sunday morning – in fact we would not allow it, as our staff are trained 

to refuse service when they feel the customer should not be drinking more alcohol. And 

this is internally logged on our till system.

Finally, we note Police Scotland also object on the preventing public nuisance objective 

and securing public safety. Neither public nuisance nor public safety has been an issue at 

previous international games, and we cannot be held accountable for something that has 

not yet happened, or likely to happen. 

Our future applications, should this one be successful, will be judged on previous 

experience, as this one should be.

We hope you will view this application on its own merit, and we move you to grant this 

application as applied for. I would be happy to answer any of your questions. 

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



Selkirk Conservative Club.

Details of Agreed Submission to be presented Personally, and open for Questions.

Further information in Support of Selkirk Conservative Club (SCC) Application for 
Extended Hours.

The Lions Tours to New Zealand, as we know only happens every 4 years, and many 
members of Selkirk Conservative Club, are both Members of Selkirk Rugby Club/ 
other Rugby Clubs in the Borders.

SCC, has a long standing tradition, during the running of the RBS 6 Nations of 
Providing,  Rolls and Soup, to those attending to watch the Rugby.   This is made 
easier due to the fact that there is no appreciable time difference for the RBS 6 
Nations.

For the RBS 6 Nations there are usual more than one game to watch at a time, and 
we have never experienced any difficulty with regards to conduct of those in 
attendance etc.

In applying for this facility – the Club is mindful of the position, that it is not intending 
opening its doors in a free for all, , and would be an all ticket event, (which allows for 
managed catering),  for members and bone fide guests only, to watch the one 
game only per day, during which, a breakfast will be provided.

SCC  has operated for many years– a tightly managed “Zero Tolerance” - approach 
to any issues of bad behaviour including use of language, and all members(with  
posters and on joining) are advised that this not only applies to the Club Premises, 
but also, any member`s conduct out with the Club, that is brought to the attention 
of the Committee,  that could potentially  reflect on the reputation of the Club if 
their membership is revealed.

To pick up and hopefully address – the composite objections by the Police and your 
Licensing Standard Officers.

a. Not affiliated to a Rugby Club.   This is correct, but anyone with knowledge of 
our approx. 600 members will know those who are still members of and / or 
have played for Selkirk RFC and other Rugby Clubs, in the past – Rugby being 
their principle and only sport in their younger days.  All televised Rugby 
Internationals are usually well supported we expect from interest  at least 25-
35  members.

b. The “ significant “entertainment being to watch the “Lions Rugby Games – on 
our big screen”, which only take place every 4 years and are by virtue of 
location, out of sync with our licensing hours.   The added feature  benefits for 
members, is the atmosphere and discussion members have as to play and 
tactics, that sitting at home does not provide.

c. Selling for more than 14 hours in 24.  The matter has been addressed by the 
committee, and, we would not like to do anything which would be out of 

Page 117



Selkirk Conservative Club.
step with the usual bounds of the Boards Policy - Licensing Policy 2013-2016 
Para 7.3.   Because this is only a once every 4 year event,  the Committee 
would like you to consider the following “operational condition for these 
applications only ” , that  if considered appropriate the LB could allow for the 
granting of this extension to permitted hours.  If the Board were minded to 
Grant the Applications on the condition that, the Club Committee , ensures 
closure of the Club at 11 pm on both the Friday and Saturdays as follows.

i. Friday 23rd June and Saturday 24th June – Close at 11 pm. to facilitate 
Lions Tour Opening.

ii. Friday 30th June and Saturday 1st July – Close at 11 pm. to facilitate 
Lions Tour Opening. 

iii. Friday 7th June and Saturday 8th June – Close at 11 pm. to facilitate 
Lions Tour Opening.

At this time of the year with holidays, etc., and no planned bands or other 
entertainments the Lions Tour Games, would appear to be a flexible 
alternative, option/facility for the members of the Club.

d. It is intended that this event would be a Members – All Ticket event, with the 
option of bringing along a bone fide guest, who would also have to purchase 
a ticket prior to the event, in order that proper facilities for catering were 
provided.  Tickets for each of the game will not be on sale on the date of the 
events or at the door of the event.   

e. “Precedent” As this is a, once in every 4 years event, (due to location), for the 
Lions Tour, we appreciate the argument of “precedent”, but would consider 
that along with appropriate conditions and known reputation of the Club in 
operating a “Zero Tolerance “ approach,  this would go a long way to 
mitigating the fears of what “might happen” by the board.

Respectfully submitted for your consideration and I will be on hand to answer any 
further questions you may have which may resolve any issues.

Signed  James P Terras.  BA Hons GDL.

Secretary / Treasurer.  

Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Document is Restricted

Page 137

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 145



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minute
	6 Licences dealt with under Delegated Powers
	Item No. 6 - Delegated Powers - 13 May - 31 May 2017

	7a Section 20:  Application for Premises Licence
	Item No. 7(a) - Sykes Global - Floor Plan
	Item No. 7(a) - Sykes Global Operating Plan

	7b Section 34: Application for Transfer of Premises Licence with Variation
	Item No. 7(b) - Operating Plan
	Item No. 7(b) - Proposed Operating Plan
	Item No. 7(b) - Objection 1
	Item No.  7(b) - Objection 2
	Item No. 7(b) - Objection 3
	Item No. 7(b) - Objection 4

	7c Section 56: Application for Occasional Licence
	Item No. 7(c) - Application Occasional Licence
	Item No. 7(c) - Greenlaw Festival Application
	Item No. 7(c) - Police Letter
	Item No. 7(c) - Police Letter 2
	Item No. 7(c) - Police Letter 3

	7d Section 68:  Application for Extended Hours
	Item No. 7d (i) - Chair to the Board letter extended hours June2017 (2)
	Item No. 7d (i) - LSo Letter
	Item No. 7d(ii) - Selkirk Con Club Application
	Item No. 7d(ii) Selkirk Con Club 2
	Item No. 7d(ii) - Selkirk Con Club Application 3
	Item No. 7d(ii) - Further information in Support of Selkirk Conservative Club
	Item No. 7d(ii) - Selkirk Con Club - Police 24.6.17
	Item No. 7d(ii) - Selkirk Con Club - Police - 010717
	Item No. 7d(ii) - Selkirk Con Club - Police - 080717
	Item No. 7d(ii) - LSo Letter
	Item No. 7d(iii) Application
	Item No. 7d(iii) - Extended Hours Application
	Item No. 7d(iii) - Letter of Support
	Item No.  7d(iii) - Police Letter extended hrs
	Item No.  7d(iii) - Police Letter

	11 Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005: Section 72: Application for Personal Licence
	Item No. 9 - Additional Paper
	Item No. 9 - Police Letter


